Jones, Michael

From: Jones, Michael

Sent: 16 August 2022 15:19

To: Tanner, Matt

Cc: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Application - Request for information.
Attachments: Non Technical Summary V2.pdf; FW: Confirmation of Pearson VUE Exam

Appointment

Matt

Please find attached a new NTS with the names changed to only feature Christopher Hall and secondly an email re
Christopher Hall’s technical competence certification. Please let me know if this is sufficient for your needs. As you
can see Christopher was aware it needs updating over a month ago but Pearsons seem to be overbooked!

Regards

Michael Jones ssc. Fes, AMiEMA, MIAEG
Head of Waste and Resource Management

TETRA TECH
Geneva Building, Lake View Drive, Sherwood Business Park, Annesley, Nottingham, NG15 OED

Mob: +44 7500 072 812
tetratecheurope.com

Tetra Tech Limited. Registered in England number: 1959704
Registered Office: 3 Sovereign Square, Sovereign Street, Leeds LS1 4ER VAT No: 431-0326-08.

Tt | TETRA TECH [ )

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2022 09:17

To: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>

Subject: Whitehouse Field - Application - Request for information.

Morning Michael,

I've completed my initial duly making checks for the application. Most of the application is suitable for duly making,
but | notice that the Continuing Competency for Christopher Hall is going to be out of date this week. Given it is
nearly expired, it is not likely he would have certification in place at time of issue (unless currently booked). In the
Non-Technical Summary, there is mention of Simon Charman and Simon Nelson being the TCMs for the site. Please
clarify who is intending to be the TCM and provide the relevant documents which are in date. If you prefer to use
Christopher, there is an option to use the 12 month grace period available, as long as you meet the minimum
requirements set out by WAMITAB. You can see further detail in the guidance note for from B1 (available here). If
you would like to take advantage of this, please provide an updated Form B1 with relevant information and
supporting documents.

Please provide clarification and all relevant documents within 10 working days (close-of-play 30" August). If this is
not available by that time, we will have to return the application with a partial refund.



